

Atif Sadi Adas

Mobile: +9662-595768314

Mobile: +9662-561353526

E mail Address: atefadas@gmail.com,



Objective

To have the opportunity to leverage my knowledge, experience, and capability in the analytical chemistry, laboratory operations, and medical equipment fields in a challenging and rewarding career to enable me to contribute to the excellence of the organization I join as well as to achieve my personal goals.

Education & Academic Achievements:

- 2011 **Master Degree in Purification Enzymes from
King AbdulAziz University Jeddah, Saudi Arabia**
- 1993 **BSc. Degree in Biochemistry
King AbdulAziz University Jeddah, Saudi Arabia**

Experience:

AL Kamal – SIEMENS Co.

Period: 2014 to 2018

Position: Logistics & Sales:

Key Responsibilities & Achievements:

- 1- KAM: key Account manager for vip hospitals like : National guard – Damman . 2- Key Account manager for ministry of health hospital as operating and trainer for devices. Siemen ADVIA 2120i, CA660, Sysmex 5100,2100
- 3- Key Account manager for Armed forces Hospital : As sales and Application for siemens devices : likes viva-E.

Alredwan Medical Co.

Period: 2010 to 2013

Position: Production Manager – 3 Armstrong Product & Medical Disposal Units

Key Responsibilities & Achievements:

- 1- I got contracts for ministry of health for medical disposable catheters. 2- I worked As Application in equipment's Algeria and stat fax Eliza.
- 3- I worked As logistics for medical disposable for Armed force Hospital.

Alhammad Medical Est.

Period: 2005 to 2010

Position: Product Specialist for 2 Disposable GREINER

Key Responsibilities & Achievements:

- 1- I was supervisor in medical disposables (greiner) anti-coagulation Ministry of health and private hospital all in east area.

- 2- I worked supervisor also for medical disposables like : greiner in Saudi Germany hospital all kingdom
- 3- As supervisor for IMC hospital and Erfain hospital and GNP hospital also

Al-Batergy & Brothers Co.

Period: 2000 to 2005

Position: Sales Representative for Bayer Diagnostic Co.

Key Responsibilities & Achievements:

- 1- Point of care glucometer in hospital private
- 2- Pharmecital AL-Nahdy Group

Al-Batergy Hospital.

Period: 1993 to 2000

Position: specialist analysis

Key Responsibilities & Achievements:

- 1- As specialist analysis in lab and I was in hitach-chemistry and Roch devices in lab (hormones & chemistry)

SKILLS & STRENGTH

- Highly motivated, disciplined, hard working and target oriented.
- Team player possessing great communication and listening skills.
- Quick learner and self-starter with leadership quality.
- Loyal to co-workers
- Excellent Command in (Windows, MS Office, Internet).

Personal Details

- Permanent Address : Jeddah, Saudi Arabia
- Nationality : Palestinian
- Gender/Marital Status : Male/ Married
- Iqama Status : Valid & Transferable

Languages

Arabic : mother tongue

English : very good command (Reading, Writing, Conversation)

Others : excellent command in (Windows, MS office, Internet)



Transcript

كشف درجات

STUDENT NO: 0700504 - BOYS-POST GRADUATES(07-400)
STUDENT NAME: ATEF SADID R. ADAS
NATIONALITY: PALESTINE

STATUS: MASTER OF SCIENCE
COLLEGE: SCIENCE
MAJOR: BIOCHEMISTRY

YEAR 2006/2007

Dept	Course No	Course Description	U.A.	U.E.	Marks	Letter
BIOC	602	EXPERIMENTAL TECH IN BIOCHEM	2.0	2.0	80	B
BIOC	603	APPLICATION OF CYBER IN BIOCHEM	2.0	2.0	80	B
BIOC	624	NUTRITION	2.0	2.0	80	B
Term	ACTIVE		6.0	6.0	GPA	4.00
Cumulative			6.0	6.0	GPA	4.00

YEAR 2007/2008

Dept	Course No	Course Description	U.A.	U.E.	Marks	Letter
BIOC	621	BIOPHYSIOLOGY	2.0*	0.0	W	W
BIOC	633	BIOCHEMISTRY OF STRONES	2.0*	0.0	W	W
BIOC	643	BIOCHEMICAL GENETICS	2.0*	0.0	W	W
Term	EXCLUDED WITHDRAWN		0.0	0.0	GPA	0.00
Cumulative			6.0	6.0	GPA	4.00

Dept	Course No	Course Description	U.A.	U.E.	Marks	Letter
BIOC	604	BIOPHYSICS	2.0	2.0	88	B+
BIOC	644	BIOPHYSICAL CHEMISTRY	2.0	2.0	85	B+
BIOC	651	BIOTECHNOLOGY	2.0	2.0	90	A
BIOC	695	SEMINAR	1.0	1.0	90	A
Term	ACTIVE		7.0	7.0	GPA	4.81
Cumulative			13.0	13.0	GPA	4.33

YEAR 2008/2009

Dept	Course No	Course Description	U.A.	U.E.	Marks	Letter
BIOC	633	BIOCHEMISTRY OF VIRUSES	2.0	2.0	85	B+
BIOC	643	BIOCHEMICAL GENETICS	2.0	2.0	70	C
BIOC	651	BIOTECHNOLOGY	2.0	2.0	80	B
BIOC	695	THESIS	10.0	0.0	NP	NP
Term	ACTIVE		6.0	6.0	GPA	3.83
Cumulative			19.0	19.0	GPA	4.17

Dept	Course No	Course Description	U.A.	U.E.	Marks	Letter
BIOC	601	BIOCHEMICAL COMMUNICATIONS	1.0	1.0	55	B+
BIOC	621	ENZYMOLOGY	2.0	2.0	80	B
BIOC	632	COMPARATIVE BIOCHEMISTRY	2.0	2.0	85	B+
Term	ACTIVE		5.0	5.0	GPA	4.30
Cumulative			24.0	24.0	GPA	4.20

U.A. (Undergraduate) | U.E. (Undergraduate)

CUMULATIVE TOTAL: 24.0
TRANSFERRED TOTAL: 0.0
GRAND TOTAL: 24.0
CUMULATIVE GPA: 4.20
COUNCIL NUMBER: 03A

Print Date: 23/03/2011



DEAN OF GRADUATE STUDIES

DR. ADNAN ALHOMAIDAN

Saudi Council
For Health Specialties



الهيئة السعودية
للتخصصات الصحية

رقم ٢٠٠١/١٤٤٥

تاريخ ٢٠١٤ هـ ١٤٤٢ م ٢٠٠١/١٤٤٥

بعد الاطلاع على شهادة البكالوريوس في العلوم (كيمياء حيوية) الحاصل
عليها/ **عاطف سعدي عدس** من جامعة الملك عبد العزيز بجدة عام ١٩٩٣ م .
قررت لجنة التصنيف المهني بالهيئة أن هذه الشهادة تؤهله للعمل التخصصي
بمسيرات (كيمياء حيوية) .

الأمين العام

د. حسين محمد التويج

This Certificate is awarded to



مركز التدريب والتطوير
ARABIC CENTER FOR TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT

Mr. Atif Adas

For successful Completion of Program

Advanced Selling Skills

From 12/ 1 /2010 To 14 / 1 /2011

M. El-Khalil
Chairman



Project Management Institute

THIS CERTIFICATE IS AWARDED TO
ATIF SADI ADAS

FOR HAVING SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETED THE PROJECT MANAGEMENT PROFESSIONAL
EXAMINATION AND BEING IN LINE WITH THE PROJECT MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE'S
REQUIREMENTS FOR THE PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION.

Project Management Professional

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROJECT MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE'S POLICY ON THE CREDIBILITY

[Signature]

[Signature]



PMI# Number 802888

PMI# Original Issue Date: 07 December 2007

PMI# Expiration Date: 06 December 2011



